From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Country flags?
Date: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 2:35:00 pm
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Kia ora koutou,

Thank you so much for helping to look for the flags, | wanted to let you know tha- has found them !
We will put them up here in PJH next week to welcome our new students.

Nga mihi,

( ] C @ Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

UNIVERSITYOF W~ |
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha “ '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 12:03 pm

Bss2@on
Eoo@mon |
Subject: RE: Country flags?

Kia ora ||l
Hope you are well.

Re: flags. There are a number of them at Student Care; perhaps you could approach eithe_ or

ENERERN o krow

By the way — you might want to approac_ and_ as well (because | saw then
walking into the lift this morning with 2 boxes of ‘colourful fabrics” which | suspect were flags... )

Good lucking to flag-hunting!

Nga mihi



o) OA

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:33 am
To:

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Sorry, we don't have any international flags, just a couple of silver fermns and a NZ one.

f\-‘laybe___ who used to be the Senior International Student Advisor, knows where the international flags
are stored?

Nga mihi nui

UCY

UNIVERSITY OF

!! ! !onga !I ! I!xpenence |eam

e are Wananga o Waitaha | Universi anierbury

CANTERBURY www canterbury ac nz

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha

CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND ucr r ] S
n ,[‘j m 1

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:30a.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Country flags?

Sorry they're not with us, we actually tried to buy some of those strings of smaller int'l flags last year to
decorate our space but LookSharp had sold out, will try again this year once we officially get the four
international desks up and running!

_ is in the Student Experience team which is the other team i llimentions below. -does

your team have any int'l flags in a cupboard somewhere?

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

s 92)@) OA ]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:28 am

o0 oA

Subject: FW: Country flags?

o or SR



Do you by chance know where the flags of all the different countries are we used to decorate the Library space
with during enrolments time?

Nga mihi,

UCY

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building-

UNIVERSITY OF ' R
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n '@I m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:44 am
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Country flags?

Kia ora-

Great question! | don’t know myself, but | have asked around my colleagues who have been here a little longer
- it seems as though the library used to borrow them from either the Student Experience team or the UC
International office. | think we may have stopped putting them up a few years ago due to covid. Also, just as a
side note, | believe we may have also received some complaints about not representing all flags, or flags
rotated the wrong way etc.

Hope that helps!

Nga mihi nui,

[ ] C E! Ratonga Kiritaki | Engagement and Learning Support

UNIVERSITY OF UC Puna | UC Libraries
CANTE RBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Hours of mahi: Monday 8:15am — 4:45pm, Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday 8:30am
—5:00pm, Friday 8:15am — 4:45pm

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

fifdo




UCWPUNA

Libraries | Engagement and Learning Support

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 3:36 pm
B o)@oA
REO@OA |

Subject: Country flags?

Kia ora koutou,

I'm on a little Sherlock mission to find the country flags (China, Nz, England etc etc) that we used to hang up to
welcome our students. Events doesn’t have them and it's not in the warehouse.
Does the library have a space where we keep them maybe?

Nga mihi,

UCY

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight buildin-g,-

UNIVERSITY OF
C ANTERBU RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wanranga o Waitaha @ n '@I m

CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:

To:

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Date: Thursday, 2 February 2023 11:03:00 am
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Mérena-

Thanks for letting me know.- has tracked down the flags we were after so it’s all sorted .

Nga mihi,

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n I@l m
CHEISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 1:06 pm

Wss@on
& 90@OA

Subject: RE: Country flags?

o or
We do have some international flags sitting in our break out room. You’re most welcome to come and get
them.

Kind Regards
Nga mini



UC @ Student Care | Atawhai Akonga

UNIVERSITYOR | "5 =0 = =

CAN TE RBURY University of Canterbury | Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha
T W e Wikiangs ¢ Wiizula Private Bag 4800, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand
www_canterbury.ac.nz

S fIokinlvl -

CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

522 0A

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 12:03 pm

Lsoci@oA
& o0@OoA

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Kia ora-

Hope you are well.

Re: flags. There are a number of them at Student Care; perhaps you could approach either_ or

BRI o' o
By the way — you might want to approach [ " EEEEEIE -; <! (because | saw then

walking into the lift this morning with 2 boxes of ‘colourful fabrics’ which | suspect were flags... )
Good lucking to flag-hunting!

Nga mihi

rrom: SN

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:33 am

mso@on

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Sorry, we don't have any international flags, just a couple of silver ferns and a NZ one.

Maybe_; who used to be the Senior International Student Advisor, knows where the international flags
are stored?

Nga mihi nui

- !a!o!u!o!u !!Ia!l &onga | !tu!ent Experience Advisor



UCY

UNIVERSITY OF

Akiaki Akonga | Student Experience Team

e Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury
www canterbury ac.nz

BliM0o

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

_ is in the Student Experience team which is the other team-mentions beiow.-does

your team have any int'l flags in a cupboard somewhere?

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

TS 9(2)(a) Ol

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:28 am
To
Subject: FW: Country flags?

i oo R

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

Te Whare Wenanga o Waitaha n '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




rrom R
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:44 am

e eRe oA T
@Eoo@oA

Subject: RE: Country flags?

o o

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

[ ] C Ratonga Kiritaki | Engagement and Learning Support

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
—5:00pm, Friday 8:15am —4:45pm

fifdo

UC¥PUNA

Libraries | Engagement and Learning Support

From:

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 3:36 pm

mso@@on
S OEOA |

Subject: Country flags?

Kia ora koutou,

I’'m on a little Sherlock mission to find the country flags (China, Nz, England etc etc) that we used to hang up to
welcome our students. Events doesn’t have them and it’s not in the warehouse.

Does the library have a space where we keep them maybe?

Nga mihi,



Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight bui!ding,-

UNIVERSITY OI . =
C ANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n IG)I m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:

To:

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Date: Thursday, 2 February 2023 2:01:00 pm
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Kia ora,

Thanks-, I think we're ok but I'll let you know if we do .

Nga mihi,

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building-

UNIVERSITY OF
C ANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 2:39 pm

B o2@oA

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Kia ora
That's awesome. We have more if you need them
Kind Regards

R o2)@0A

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 2:35 pm

Qso0)@)0A
& 90@OoA

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
C ANTE RBLJ RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga ¢ Waitaha @ n Iml m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND :

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 12:03 pm

To:

R o@OoA ]

Subject: RE: Country flags?

Kia ora -

Hope you are well.

Re: flags. There are a number of them at Student Care; perhaps you could approach either_ or

BN - o
By the way — you might want to approach_ and_ as well (because | saw then

walking into the lift this morning with 2 boxes of ‘colourful fabrics” which | suspect were flags... )
Good lucking to flag-hunting!

Nga mihi

ols 92)a) 0A

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:33 am

Wso@a o

Subject: RE: Country flags?
e oro T
Sorry, we don't have any international flags, just a couple of silver ferns and a NZ one.

Maybe_‘ who used to be the Senior International Student Advisor, knows where the international flags
are stored?

MNga mihi nui

- !!Ia!t !!Dr‘ga !u!em !xpe"ence -



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

_ in the Student Experience team which is the other team -mentions beiow.-ioes

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
@Eo@oA |

Subject: RE: Country flags?

o oro N

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

Te Whare Winanga o Waitaka @ n I{ijl m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:

To:
Subject: FW: Passport Countries.xlsx
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:32:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

]

Did you by chance get flag man’s email or phone number? | got a list with our most common countries but not
sure who to send it to.

Is there anyone from you team present super early tomorrow who could hand this to him you think?

Nga mihi,

Taiwan and China are best to keep separate.

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

=
Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha n l@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:07 pm
To:
Subject: Passport Countries.xlsx

Kia ora-

[l sorted through this list for the most used countries and those flags were in the box brought over to you
today.

Nga mihi nui



From:
To:
Subject: e: Passpol ntries xlsx

Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 2:36:41 pm

Fantastic!

I’m overflowing with work so sorry. Coul(_ or someone in your team maybe check the flags with the
list? Decide on a good order (no Russia, Tatwan / China not as neighbors). If not I'll pop down late afternoon.

Hi—fags are here!

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:32 pm

Subject: FW: Passport Countries.xlsx

o

Did you by chance get flag man’s email or phone number? | got a list with our most common countries
but not sure who to send it to.

Is there anyone from you team present super early tomorrow who could hand this to him you think?

_and Taiwan and China are best to keep separate.

Nga mihi,

s 9(2)(@) OIA
I
Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-
Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury
<image002.png>
<image003.png>
<image004.png>
< 5

rrom

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:07 pm

To A

Subject: Passport Countries.xlsx

Kia ora-

- sorted through this list for the most used countries and those flags were in the box brought over
to you today.

V




Nga mihi nui



Subject: !lags Te Péta!a

Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:13:00 pm
Attachments: Flags Te Pataka.xlsx

image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

Kia ora,

Thank you for the suggestions this morning. | was told that there had been a thorough selection of the flags
based on our student numbers.

Something went wrong obviously and | will try to get a more prominent place for flags of China and India. Did
you miss any others? | will try to get in sorted on Monday early in the morning.

For the future:

I've made a list of the most common nationalities we have coming in and bolded the ones we want to have in
our flag selection for sure, with a little instruction in tab 2.

We have room for 30 flags (I've bolded 25 countries thus far). Could you guys take a look and see if this right
and what other countries we would like to add?

That hopefully prevents this from happening again.

Nga mihi,

5y

UNIVERSITY OF

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building, ||l

C ANTE RBL ] RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

=
Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha n |@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




Instructions

Flags will be hang up between the banisters on L3
1 Flags wil be hung vertically, check that we see the front, not the back ("reading left to right"
2 There will be 2 lines with 30 in total. The countries that were most represented are in the e
3 The services man/team hangs them up really early in the morning so the selection of flags n
4 We will keep the flags in the storage room of Te Pataka L3 or in Matariki?

5 Check to nt hang up countries in war.
6 *

7 Don’t put China and Taiwan next to each other.
8 Hang up China, the US, the UK, th Samoan flag in a central place in the middle.



eeds to be made beforehand.



Most common international students at UC

Argentina
Australia

Austria
Bangladesh
Belgium

Bermuda

Bhutan

Brazil

Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia

Canada

Chile

China

Congo, the Democratic Republic of the
Costa Rica
Denmark

Egypt

Fiji

Finland

France

Germany

Ghana

India

Indonesia

Iran

Iraq

Israel

Italy

Japan

Jordan

Kiribati

Korea (Republic of)
Kuwait

Lao People's Democratic Republic
Libya

Macau

Malaysia

Maldives

Mexico
Mozambique
Myanmar

Nepal

Netherlands
Nigeria

North Macedonia
Pakistan
Palestine/Gaza Strip/West Bank
Panama



Papua New Guinea
Philippines

Russian Federation
Samoa

Slovakia

Solomon Islands
South Africa

Sri Lanka

Sudan

Sweden

Switzerland

Syrian Arab Republic
Taiwan

Thailand

Tonga

Trinidad and Tobago
Turkey

Ukraine

United Arab Emirates
United Kingdom
United States of America
Vanuatu

Viet Nam

Yemen

Zambia

Zimbabwe



From:
To:

Cc: FsEon—— ]
Subject: RE: Flags Te Pataka
Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 2:28:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Hi

Yes that sounds good, there is no rush for that selection but good to have ready for next year .

I've left a message to our service (flag) man and put up a BEIMS request to see if they can get it done before
Monday morning.

Have a wonderful trip and safe travels!

Nga mihi,

UCY

UNIVERSITY OF _ -
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n l@' m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

From:
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 2:26 pm
To:

BO@OA

Subject: RE: Flags Te Pataka

Thanks for following this up |l

In the short term if you're able to find ones for China and India that would be amazing. No pressure if they
can’t be there by Monday morning, that’s a very tall order.

In the long term I'm going to asKS ISR to put this on her radar and come back to you after the
orientation and S1 rush so we can get it sorted for future semesters. Thanks!

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

rrom: AN

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:51 pm



S eQ)@OoA ]
oomoR |

Subject: RE: Flags Te Pataka

I've checked the countries where we currently have Manaaki NZ Scholars from. Only 3 that aren’t on the
spreadsheet. | wouldn’t expect that we have many other students from these countries though.

Mongolia
Namibia
Timor Leste

Nga mihi,

fs 92)@) OA ]

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:14 p.m.
o @0A
N o@moA

Subject: Flags Te Pataka

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

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building, [l

UNIVERSITY OF -
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:
To:
Subject: RE: Hags Te Pataka

Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 4:30:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Thanks-

I've added them to the list but if there aren’t many students from there we might not include them in the
selection for now.

Nga mihi,

UCY

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building-

UNIVERSITY OF ] -
C ANTE RBU RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ “ '@I m

CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:51 pm
To:

EEOO@mOA

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

BosQ@oA
MmO |

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

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha n |@| m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:

To:

Subject: RE: Foyer presence?

Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:03:00 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Cool — Also — Flag Man came while | was out at a morning meeting to put up the international flags — he is
coming back to talk to me.

Do you want me to call you down when he returns? Do you have any instructions / preferences?

Also —do | have your cell so | can txt you if you are not at your desk?
Mine i_ (1 usually have this with me pretty much always).

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:01 am

o D
Subject: RE: Foyer presence?

Moérenal

Sounds good- | have time between 1-3 and will walk down to find you for a catch up.
| know, it's getting busyyyyyy!

Nga mihi,

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

UNIVERSITY OF Waea | Phone +64 2 102 768 021
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga ¢ Waitaha @ n '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 8:21 am

so2@on

Subject: RE: Foyer presence?

i

Yep — we are running a roster for this and our stall on Friday 17. It is not quite full — | am chivvying people now

—but it is getting there. It is on the library’s internal team’s channel.



We are planning (at this stage) to try and be out there from 10-4 each day from Monday to Friday 13- Friday 25
(not weekends when we only have a small staff).

We can get the water and cups and stuff organised on the Monday — then if betweel-and us, we can
keep stuff topped up, that would be great — I will store the extras in my office for the duration, so it is easy to
get to —that way we are only going upstairs for the hot water.

My diary has suddenly gone berserk, but let’s try and catch up for 5 mins today or tomarrow to see how things
are tracking.

Nga Mihi,

pror

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 2:31 pm

D SR 0 —— = ]

Subject: Foyer presence?
=
Do you have a little roster or times when the welcome committee will be in PJH foyer? Do you manage to find

some people?
Thanks for picking up the coffeeftea lounge with- s

Nga mihi,

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight buiiding,-

UNIVERSITX OF
C ANTE RBU RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha n I@I m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND




From:
To:
Date:

Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:35:20 am

Hello - flag man is here....



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Passport Countries.xlsx

Date: Friday, 10 February 2023 7:38:00 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

They are Up — not as many as you would think in the space — | count 30 hanging up...

Cheers,

Nga Mihi,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 4:04 pm

o0 0A ]

Subject: RE: Passport Countries.xlsx

Great work, thanks [Jjjjjjjij you're amazing.
How many did we have in the end? Then | can make a Document for next year with all this info.

Nga mihi,

Te Pataka, Puaka-James Hight building,-

UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n l@' m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:00 pm

s 90)@0oA

Subject: RE: Passport Countries.xlsx

Hello —
Ok, we are missing:

Belgium
Bermuda



Bhutan
Democratic Republic of Congo
Costa Rica
Denmark
Egypt
Finland

Irag

Israel

Jordan
Kiribati
Kuwait

Laos

Libya

Macau
Maldives
Mozambique
Myanmar
Netherlands
Nigeria
North Macedonia
Palestine
Panama
Slovakia
Sudan
Sweden
Switzerland
Syria
Trinidad and Tobago
Turkey
Ukraine

UAE

Yemen
Zambia
Zimbabwe

Got the others — have pulled out Russia and Iran for now.

Cheers,
N
rrom: IS -

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:32 pm

To: S

Subject: FW: Passport Countries.xlsx

-

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

UNIVERSITY OF . S
C '\ NT E R BU RY Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha | University of Canterbury

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha @ n '@l m
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

From:

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 1:07 pm

s 92)@OoA

Subject: Passport Countries.xlsx

o o

- sorted through this list for the most used countries and those flags were in the box brought over to you
today.

Nga mihi nui





